

Health & Safety Committee Meeting Minutes  
August 5<sup>th</sup>, 2009  
1:15pm

Attendees:

Matt Lebens  
Robyn Herring  
Darwin Eddy  
Joe Pollock  
Amanda Steinberg

Topics Discussed:

- Accident Reports from 7/1-8/1
- Roundabout at campus entrance
  - Bicyclist/pedestrian safety; difficult to see them at crosswalk
  - Temporary signs to remind drivers?
    - Before check-in
    - Who needs to approve?
- Access path from lower to upper campus (by CAB construction)
  - Better signage showing directions to library/Sem II
    - Anchor them better, preferably before check-in
- Next meeting: Wednesday, September 2<sup>nd</sup>.